
CSD Committee Members:
Chair – Anthony Wright
Chance La Fleur
Beau Chevassus

Support Staff:
Chris Pasinetti, CD Director
Chris Searcy, City Administrator

CSD SUMMARY

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (CED) COMMITTEE

CITY OF ENUMCLAW – CITY HALL ADMIN OFFICE

Monday, March 14, 2022

******* 4:30 p.m. *******

THE MEETING BEGAN AT 4:35 PM AND ENDED AT 5:15 PM. COUNCILMEMBERS WRIGHT AND LA FLEUR PRESENT AS WELL AS STAFF MEMBER CHRIS PASINETTI AND KEVIN MADILL.

I. OLD BUSINESS

- A. Meeting summary from February 28, 2022 approved.

II. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Planning Commission/Planning Department Work Plan. Pasinetti gave an overview of the work plan for 2022 as recommended by the Planning Commission. Staff is requesting the City Council make approval via motion this evening and would ask the CED to recommend approval to the council. Councilmember Wright asked about some of the items requested but not included on the work plan. Pasinetti described those items which were primarily related to housing. Wright asked what could be done or replaced on the work plan to add any of those items. Pasinetti stated that additional staff to work in long range planning, a consultant or remove other work plan items and replace with the proposed items. Pasinetti stated that the Comprehensive Plan periodic update will have major changes to the housing element and that will result in changes to the development regulations regarding housing and that would be the best time to assess large scale changes regarding zoning and housing.
- B. Resolution No. 1751, Fee Resolution. Pasinetti described the proposed changes to the fee resolution. Changes as proposed include increases for land use permits, building permits and fire permits (not exclusive to planning) as well as a new permit for temporary storage containers. La Fleur suggested making the temporary storage container fee to \$50. Committee recommends approval with that change.
- C. Meeting locations during building remodel. Pasinetti gave an overview regarding the remodel of the Stevenson-Yerxa. During the construction, the Community Development Department will not have offices, so the need to either have our CED meetings continue to have them virtually or see about reserving a room. Wright stated we should continue to host these meeting virtually until such time that the construction is complete and we can then have meetings at the Stevenson-Yerxa building.

III. AJOURNMENT

5:15 pm